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MUNICIPAL HERITAGE COMMITTEE

July 22, 2016

91 Metcalfe Street
St. Thomas, ON
N5R 3K6

Via Email:

Re: Dingman House, 91 Metcalfe Street - Request for Alterations

Dear N

Please be advised that the Council of the Corporation of the City of St. Thomas passed the following resolution
on July 18th, 2016:

“THAT: Report MHC-02-16 relating to the Dingman House, 91 Metcalfe Street - Request for Alterations be
received for information; and further,

THAT: Council consent to the proposed alterations request to replace the pillar at the south corner of the house,
subject to compliance with the architectural elements described in the designation by-law, the requirements of
the Building Code and all applicable municipal by-laws; and further,

THAT: Notice of Council’s decision be provided to the owner of the property, Planning and Building Services,
and to the Ontario Heritage Trust.”

Should you have any questions, please contact myself at the above information.
Sincerely, ~
Frank Lattanzio, Municipal Heritage Committee Chair

c/c Ontario Heritage Trust, 10 Adelaide Street East, Toronto, ON M5C 1J3
Mr. Chris Peck, Chief Building Official Via Email: cpeck@stthomas.ca





